

# LHS Band Booster Meeting

# <u>Minutes</u>

Date: September 5, 2023. Time: 6:38pm



<u>ATTENDANCE</u> P= Present A= Absent

#### Officers

President: Amanda Chaffin	Р
Vice President: Lydia Shuttleworth	Р
Treasurer: Shanna Gordon	Р
Co-Treasurer: Lisa Schein	Р
Secretary: Madison Chaffin	Р
Head Chaperone: Sarah Marang	Р
Head Concession: Chris McCarty	Р
Past President: Ryan Whitescarver	Α
	1

#### **Members** Present

Head Director: Lindsay Van Winkle Assistant Director: Clarissa Bates Amanda Stivison- Majorette Instructor

Brenda Rowe

## The meeting was called to order in the Logan High School Band room on 09/05/23

#### at 6:38 pm by Amanda Chaffin.

### Old Business

- 1: Minutes from the August 14, 2023, meeting were distributed to members.
  - Corrections were made to the previous minutes, Treasurer's report section was changed to tabled rather than passed by the membership due to clerical errors. The treasurer's report section was also listed for May, not for July.
  - The motion to accept the previous minutes was made by Chris M. and seconded by Sarah M. The motion was accepted by the membership.
- 2: The corrected July and August treasurer's report, given by Shanna G.
  - The motion to accept the reports was made by Madison C. and seconded by Chris M. The motion was accepted by the membership.
- 3: Fall Festival

- Sponsors: \$5,650 (\$1,748) Still waiting on \$600 in checks.
- 15 Bands attending, 16 including LHS.
- T-shirt design was made.
- T-shirt pre-orders for attending bands, and 150 shirts on site for the day of the event. Cost not to exceed \$1500 on non-presale shirts.
- Free program: Good Shepards printing at cost for us. Directors are designing the program.
- Program shout-outs 4 (\$100)
- Trophies for each band \$352 for \$22 each.
- Band checks: \$3,750 at \$250 for each band.
- Brenda created the certificates for platinum sponsors.
- Pictures were taken with platinum sponsors.
- Purchase platinum sponsor and gold sponsor banners. The motion to not exceed \$250 was made by Brenda R. and seconded by Lydia S. The motion was accepted by the membership.

4: The Millersport Sweet Corn Festival Parade was a success.

5: The Fair Booth permit application was completed, and the fee was paid. Official inspection scheduled for 9/11/23.

## **New Business**

- 1. The first football game made a gross amount of \$11,757.
  - Passed Health Inspection
- 2. Fair Booth
  - Donut Burger was sold for \$7 and Fruit roll-up Pickle was sold for \$2
  - Fair concession sign ups were fulfilled
  - Freezer and fridge rentals were ordered
  - Fixed the menu sign
- 3. Rent-2-Own donated a Kareoke machine to be raffled and the boosters added two band shirt/cup baskets. Tickets are \$5 each. Will be advertised in the band room to try to get the band kids involved. Rent-2-Own requested to get a picture of the winner.
  - Thank you card was delivered to Rent-2-Own
- 4. Band Booster officers approved 200 in office supply spending for September on 9/3/23.
- 5. Band Booster officers approved \$100 spending on new walkie-talkie system for the concession stand approved 9/3/23.
- 6. Jackson Apple Festival
  - The band will stop to eat at LaRosa's Pizzaria in Jackson for dinner. Party room booked for 4pm to 6pm, time may be changed based on band timing.
  - 40-45 Pizzas, Salad, Drinks and Cookies included.

- The motion for cost not to exceed \$1900 including tip was made by Brenda R. and seconded by Chris M.
  - The motion was accepted by the membership.
- 7. Director request for Big Band/Jazz Music Stands
  - 5 Stands with case from musicity.com
  - The motion to not exceed \$450 was made by Brenda R. and seconded by Chris M.
- 8. The Director are working with boosters to get middle school students to work in the concession stand.
  - Discussion on paying the students to work. Money earned will go into general accounts per the director's request.
  - Create a second raffle specifically for middle schoolers.
    - 10 students will be drawn for \$25 per student, and 10 additional students will be drawn for t-shirts.
    - The motion for \$25 for the first 10 students drawn was made by Chris M. and seconded by Lydia S. The motion was accepted by the membership.
- 9. Discussion on the booster organization not automatically covering half of the cost of the band trip.
- 10. Start advertising for the new improved membership drive.
  - Sending 5 cards home with family.
  - 10-12 pm
  - Add 8<sup>th</sup> graders in the future.
- 11. Discussion on uniforms no longer going home with students.
  - This is due to damages/ odors from home.

#### **Additional Notes/Requests**

- 1. 8<sup>th</sup> grade band night on 9/28, the Prideau family to cover during 3<sup>rd</sup> quarter.
  - Pizza Dinner will also be provided to the students before the football game.
    - Motion was made not to exceed \$900 was made by Chris M. and seconded by Sarah M. The motion was accepted by the membership.
- 2: Due to the Pepsi Trailer ice shortage, added freezers to handle the ice situation
  - Motion to not exceed \$500 was made by Sarah M. and seconded by Chris M. The motion was accepted by the membership.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 pm. The motion for adjournment was made by Chris M. and seconded by Madison C. The motion was accepted by the membership.

## <u>The next meeting is scheduled for October 9<sup>th</sup>, 2023, at 6:30pm in</u> <u>the Logan High School Band room.</u>